Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 2:07 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Cc: Carstairs, Mary LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Community Gaming Grants

it might be nice, but thought there weren't supposed to be other announcements at the moment. Can we get
clarification? Thanks
C

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March-25-20 11:03 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Community Gaming Grants

Hi Minister,

Mary would like to know if you would like this added to Facebook?
Thanks,

Matt Landry

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Cell: 778-676-3562

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire

Sent: March 25, 2020 10:57 AM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Community Gaming Grants

Ask the Minister if she wants this on her facebook page.
Thanks

Me - mary

From: CGG Outreach MAH:EX <CGGOutreach@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Community Gaming Grants

Honourable Claire Trevena, MLA

North Island

Email: Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca

Dear Honourable Claire Trevena:

The Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing is responsible for the administration of the Community Gaming Grants
Program and issues gaming grants, on behalf of government, to not-for-profit organizations throughout the year.
Please be advised that the following organization(s) with mailing addresses in your electoral district will be receiving a
Community Gaming Grant:

City Sector Organization Grant Amount
Campbell River | Human and Social Services | Campbell River Beacon Club $14200
Campbell River | Sport Campbell River Wado Ryu Association 3600

Each of the organization(s) listed above will also be receiving a notification letter detailing the level of funding awarded
and feedback on their application.

More information on the program can be found at: http://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/sports-culture/gambling-
fundraising/gaming-grants/community-gaming-grants.
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Sincerely,
Community Gaming Grants Branch
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 9, 2020 2:03 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: For Facebook

Can we also make it for Facebook too :)

On Mar 9, 2020, at 16:52, Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Locking to tweet this out from your account later today or tomorrow:

What should the coastal ferry service look like in 20, 30 or 40 years? We want you to weigh in!

| hosted meetings on Cortes Island and Quadra Island two weeks ago and have meetings coming up in
Sointula, Alert Bay, Port Hardy and with ‘Namgis First Nation.

Can’t make them? Our online questionnaire is open until March 20 and can be found here:
engage.gov.bc.ca/coastalferries #bcpoli #bcferries

I’'ve asked caucus to update your caucus ferries page with the upcoming meetings. Once complete, we
can put up a FB post with that.

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

604-220-5303
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 24, 2020 2:23 PM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Subject: for facebook

Hi Ramesh,

| was wondering about putting up something on the lines of the following post on Facebook. Feel free to say
no or to edit....

s.13

thoughts?
thanks
C
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 27, 2020 1:22 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: FOR REVIEW - Letter to Minister McKenna
Attachments: mckenna letter.docx

As discussed.
Will check with PO.

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: March 27, 2020 10:49 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW - Letter to Minister McKenna

Hello,

Please see attached letter addressed to Minister McKenna for review. Note, Grant has not yet had a chance to review.

Thanks,

Leah Waters
) Administrative Coordinator to the
& Honourable Claire Trevena

A Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
i Direct: 778 974 6109

Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca

*1 acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose traditional territories the
Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous relationship with.

**Pplease note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any
unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify sender by return
email and delete all copies
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 4:55 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix.docx
Attachments: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix.docx

From: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX ; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix.docx

Please see attached agreement for your review. We would be happy to be on a call with both of you to walk through the

details. Please let me know, thank you.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX" <Kirk.Handrahan@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2020-03-31 4:03 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX" <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: "Petruzzelli, Lynda TRAN:EX" <Lynda.Petruzzelli@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix.docx

This is the draft contract with appendix to share with MO and DMO

Kirk
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 3, 2020 11:54 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: CHNM: Brar/Chouhan/Sandhu/Ratan/Dhesi/Bassi/BCCTC/Bains - BCCTC proposals
s.13

Begin forwarded message:

From: "tho@gov.bc.ca"
Date: March 3, 2020 at 10:13:19 PST

Subject: CHNM: Brar/Chouhan/Sandhu/Ratan/Dhesi/Bassi/BCCTC/Bains - BCCTC proposals

CHNM (OMNI Vancouver)

OMNI Punjabi News

02-Mar-2020 19:30
Copyright
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Copyright

TNO...

This e-mail is a service provided by Government Communications and Public Engagement and is only intended for the original addressee. All content is
the copyrighted property of a third party creator of the material. Copying, retransmitting, redistributing, selling, licensing, or emailing the material to any
third party or any employee of the Province who is not authorized to access the material is prohibited.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 6, 2020 2:51 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-OOCL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

Begin forwarded message:

From: Rob Ashton

Date: March 6, 2020 at 14:46:28 PST

To: "Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX"

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-OOCL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Heryet, Trevor

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 08:23

To: Rob Ashton

Subject: Re: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-O0CL OAKLAND/3EKIJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

Hi Rob. PHAC assessed the crew member and stand by that assessment. They didn’t call for the
ambulance or have anything to do with that decision. Not sure who made that call. However, since that
happened and the crew member went to the hospital, the crew member entered into the Provincial
health care system. We don’t have a window on the privacy of a patient information in the provincial
health care system. We are arranging a teleconference for later this afternoon that will include ILWU,
GCT, BCMEA and federal partners to ensure decisions are not being made on fear, assumptions or
misinformation. Marko will let us know who to invite from ILWU since you are out of town.

All I have at this time,

Cheers

Trevor J. Heryet

Executive Director, Oceans Protection Plan

Transport Canada, Pacific Region / Government of Canada
trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-1275 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863
Directeur exécutif, Plan de protection des océans

Transports Canada, Région du Pacifique / Gouvernement du Canada
trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca/ Tel: 604-666-1275 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863

Executive Regional Director Issues and Program Management, Pacific Region
Transport Canada / Government of Canada
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trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-3789 / TTY: 1-888-675-6863
Directeur régional exécutif, Gestion des enjeux et des programmes, Région du Pacifique
Transports Canada / Gouvernement of Canada

trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tél. :604-666-3789 / ATS : 1-888-675-6863

On Mar 6, 2020, at 2:12 PM, Rob Ashton wrote:

Hi Trevor,

Thank you for the emails. Can you tell me if someone came down to do an assessment of the sick crew
member in person, and if no one did, then why not.

Secondly, have we got any word of what is wrong with the crew member? All we know at this point is
he was taken away in an ambulance and then we are given no other information.

| originally thought that the process the government used was a success but now | am not so sure.
Hopefully we can find out what is wrong with the crew member. Heaven help us if it is COVID-19!

Kind Regards,
Rob Ashton
President

ILWU Canada

Get Outlook for i0S<https://aka.ms/o0Oukef>

From: Heryet, Trevor

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 3:50:27 AM

To: Rob Ashton

Subject: FW: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-OOCL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

Greetings Rob. | understand that you may be out of the country but are monitoring this issue remotely. |
have forwarded you the latest we have on the crew member who was sick. You may find this useful
when discussing with your membership.

Cheers and safe travels home,

Trevor J. Heryet

Executive Director, Oceans Protection Plan

Transport Canada, Pacific Region / Government of Canada
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trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-1275

Directeur exécutif, Plan de protection des océans
Transports Canada, Région du Pacifique / Gouvernement du Canada

trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca/ Tel: 604-666-1275

Executive Regional Director Issues and Program Management, Pacific Region
Transport Canada / Government of Canada
trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tel: 604-666-3789

Directeur régional exécutif, Gestion des enjeux et des programmes, Région du Pacifique
Transports Canada / Gouvernement of Canada

trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca / Tél. :604-666-3789

From: Trager, Diana

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2020 8:21 AM

To: Heryet, Trevor <trevor.heryet@tc.gc.ca>; Dick, Robert <Robert.Dick@tc.gc.ca>

Subject: FW: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-OOCL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER
Importance: High

FYl on the email we got last night from PHAC. Also, there has been no official refusal to work (i.e. any
paperwork) filed yet.

Good evening,

| have received a notification from Mr Gomes tonight regarding concerns from the shore crew in
interacting with the OOCL Oakland. Upon his request, | am sharing again the result of the quarantine
assessment that was conducted yesterday. Based on information obtained tonight by Amal Remu from
the Public Health Agency of Canada’s Western Regional Office, the ill crewman was taken to the hospital
this afternoon in relation to the same symptoms that were reported to the quarantine officer yesterday.
In light of this information, | still do not have concerns for communicable diseases of concern.

Additional information on this case, such as a medical diagnosis, cannot be obtained by the Public
3
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Health Agency of Canada as we no longer have jurisdiction over this case. Should the shore crew have
further concerns regarding this event, | would recommend that they should be addressed by their
Occupational Health and Safety advisors.

Best regards,
Annie Fleurant-Ceelen, RN, MScN

Quarantine Officer and Nurse consultant, Central Notification System / Agente de la quarantaine et
Infirmiére conseillére, Systéme de notification central

Public Health Agency of Canada/ Agence de la santé publique du Canada

100 Colonnade Road, Room 1005-08

Ottawa, Ontario

Phone / Téléphone: 613-324-0947

E-MAIL: annie.fleurant@canada.ca

www.phac-aspc.gc.ca<http://www.phac-aspc.gc.ca/>

From: Bergeron, Frederic (PHAC/ASPC)On Behalf OfCNS / SNC (PHAC/ASPC)

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 12:51:27 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)

To: 'TC.SitcenHQ-CentredinterventionAC.TC@tc.gc.ca'

Cc: HPOC Chief Operations / Chef COPS (PHAC/ASPC); Remu, Amal (PHAC/ASPC); CNS / SNC
(PHAC/ASPC)

Subject: FW: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-O0CL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER - Initial

Good morning,

We have contacted the OOCL Oakland and completed our health assessment. Based on the information
received we have no concerns at this time from a quarantine perspective as the complaint from the
crew is not consistent with a communicable disease of Quarantine concerns.

No further action from a quarantine perspective.

Thank you
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Frederic Bergeron, RN, BScN, MScA

Nurse Consultant - Quarantine Officer
Public Health Agency of Canada, Government of Canada
Email: frederic.bergeron@canada.ca

613-796-8510

Infirmier Conseil Agent de Quarantaine
Agence de santé publique du Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
Courriel: frederic.bergeron@canada.ca

613-796-8510

130 Colonnade Road - Office/Bureau 315B-03, AL: 6503B

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0K9
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

Date: March 6, 2020 at 14:45:35 PST

To: "Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX"

Subject: Fwd: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-00CL OAKLAND/3EKIJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Heryet, Trevor

Sent: Saturday, March 7, 2020 03:50

To: Rob Ashton

Subject: FW: UPDATE: 0145-2020-MOR-VIC-(CVTS)-O0CL OAKLAND/3EKJ6 - SICK CREW MEMBER

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

www.phac-aspc.gc.ca

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

2
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

Page 16 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 10, 2020 7:17 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: Next week travel

Morning Leah

Would you please book me on the 6pm (ish) flight to Campbell River Thursday 19th. Also can we do one way car rental
from CR airport (pick up Thursday 19th when flight gets in) and drop off Monday (23) morning Victoria (since | need to
get from airport home and will need one way rental Sunday anyway).

Also need flight and accommodation on the 26th and flight on 27th.

Life is logistics.

Thanks

C
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 26, 2020 9:43 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: outlook

Hi Leah,

| am working on my Surface but logged into summer.gov.bc.ca. Do you know whether | am able to get onto
outlook? | know the system is overwhelmed and this is working ok at the moment, but just wondered

whether that would be smoother.
Thanks
C
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 13, 2020 4:23 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Expenses - Fiscal Year End
Hi Leah,

Expenses | have to date are:

23/2 dinner
Mileage

24/2 per diem
25/2 per diem
26/2 lunch,dinner
27/2 per diem
Mileage

Constit
28/2 ferry to Cortes 6.90
Lunch

1/3 Mileage
Dinner

2/3 per diem
3/3 per diem
4/3 per diem
5/3 per diem
6/3 breakfast
Cab to ferry 20

8/3 mileage (to airport (return)) 124 km
Lunch

Dinner

Cab to hotel 37.46
9/3 lunch

Dinner

Cab to meeting 32
Cab to meeting 14.33
10/3 lunch

Dinner

Hotel

11/3. Breakfast
Hotel

Constituency
12/3. Per diem
Mileage 256.50
Ferry 23.95

Page 19 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



13/3. Breakfast
Lunch

Hotel 110.20
Mileage 258
Ferry. 18.25

Thanks!
C

On Mar 12, 2020, at 13:41, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX wrote:

Hello Minister!

Hope you're doing well.

Wanted to touch base ahead of fiscal year coming to a close, as Finance is looking for us to submit travel
expenses up to March 31° by March 20™.

| know it’s not feasible to anticipate expenses up to the end of the month, but if you’d like to provide
expenses for this week, | can ensure we are as up to date as possible.

Let me know if you need any assistance.

Thanks,
Leah Waters

Administrative Coordinator to the

Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Direct: 778 974 6109

Main: 250 387 1978

Email: Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca

*I acknowledge and respect that | live, learn, and work on the traditional territories of the Lkwungen Peoples on whose
traditional territories the Lkwungen (Songhees), Wyomilth (Esquimalt), and WSANEC (Saanich) peoples have a continuous
relationship with.

**Please note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete alf copies
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 23, 2020 12:21 PM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Address for Courier
Hi Leah,

Are you doing okay? Do you feel very isolated in the office? | am concerned about you there on your own. Did
Charly get back to BC?

It was a "bingo" moment when Will suggested courier. Although not sure they will come to our house....
However let's try:s-22

Could you ensure that the correct cable comes with it (not the one it's plugged into at the moment, but it is
loose on that desk.

And Grant gave me a document/binder on pandemic preparedness which should also be on my desk. | would
appreciate that.

| can't think of anything else (won't need dress shoes or jackets for a day or two!). But if this works we can
always look at other packages. Meanwhile just keep on updating the iPad!

Best
Claire

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Sent: March-23-20 10:55 AM
To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Subject: Address for Courier
Hi Minister,

Can you please confirm that address you would like me to courier your Surface to?
Also if there is anything else you’d like me to include, just let me know!

Leah
Leah Waters
) Administrative Coordinator to the
A Honourable Claire Trevena

A Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
2 Direct: 778 974 6109

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
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Water

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Ok!

s, Leah TRAN:EX
Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
March 12, 2020 7:19 AM
Beale, William TRAN:EX

: Re: Broughton Celebration

On Mar 11, 2020, at 18:23, Beale, William TRAN:EX wrote:
FYI

William Beale
Sr. MA
Office of Minister Claire Trevena

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRLI:EX"

Date: March 11, 2020 at 6:22:12 PM PDT

To: "Godfrey, Sam AGRLEX" , "Beale, William TRAN:EX"

Cec: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" , "Harbord, Chris GCPE:EX" , "Boelens,
Robert GCPE:EX" , "Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX"

Subject: FW: Broughton Celebration

Sam/Will,

Just a heads up that due to the WHO declaration of a pandemic, the Nations have
decided to postpone this Saturday’s celebration in particular as a precautionary
measure for their elders. Tentatively they are thinking of planning the celebration
for June.

You’ll get an official heads up but I wanted Will to see this right away so
Minister Trevena can adjust her plans.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 20, 2020 11:38 AM
To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: CN/CP

Let’s put them in for Monday - got the time difference to consider. Could do around the. Garneau call.

On Mar 20, 2020, at 10:10, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

Here a few flags from Crebo for the calls with CN/CP — in terms of timing, we can try to set them up for
one of your short windows left today, or put them in on Monday. Let me know.
- Noissues to flag at this point on rail. The supply chain is moving.
- If any emergency declarations or determinations of essential services were to happen it would
made by the federal government.
- Southern Railway: Had concerns about potential fallout from PHO declarations, however has
been reassured it is considered an essential service.
Lia Brewer
Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:17 PM
To: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Cc: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: for facebook

Ramesh -- looks good.
| like your addition.
Thanks

C

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Sent: March-24-20 3:43 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: for facebook

Hi Minister,

It looks good. | think it’s balanced enough. Maybe adding to the end of the second paragraph to detail the
freedom of movement with an example? “Some public areas in communities around the province have been
closed in recent days to keep in line with social distancing guidelines. You are still free to go for a walk or get
the groceries you need each week.”

“I know people are fearful about the spread of COVID-19. The Provincial Health Officer's advice is clear:
- Stay at home if you can

- If you are unwell, wash you hands frequently

- Stay at least two metres away from others

I'm also hearing from people who want to restrict travel to communities. As a Minister, | too follow the advice
of the Provincial Health Officer: She is urging people to stay at home if they can but she is not saying we
should restrict people's freedom of movement.

We have a fine line to walk in our democratic civil society -- ensuring people are protected but respecting
their freedoms. We have to trust people to be responsible. We are all in this together. “

Ramesh Ranjan

Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena,
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Ph: 604-220-5303

On Mar 24, 2020, at 2:23 PM, Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX wrote:

| know people are fearful about the spread of Covid 19. The Provincial Health Officer's advice is
clear: stay at home if you can and definitely if you are unwell, wash you hands frequently, stay

1
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at least two metres away from others. I'm also hearing from people who want to restrict travel
to communities. As a Minister, | too follow the advice of the Provincial Health Officer: she is
urging people to stay at home if they can but she is not saying we should restrict people's
freedom of movement. We have a fine line to walk in our democratic civil society -- ensuring

people are protected but respecting their freedoms. We have to trust people to be responsible.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 16, 2020 8:40 AM
To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Con, 8:15:8.17

Is this now?

On Mar 16, 2020, at 07:59, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

There may be a problem with the calendar update this morning - conference call details for Port of PR
call below.

Lia
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Waters, Leah TRAN:EX" <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 16, 2020 at 7:58:27 AM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX"
<Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.15; s.17
s.15; .17

Sent from my iPhone
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 25, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Connecting

ok

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Sent: March-25-20 9:05 AM
To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Connecting

Hi Minister,

FYI, we will be setting up a call between yourself and Minister McKenna in the next couple days. See below.

From: Hunter, Lindsay (INFC)
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:07 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: Imbeault, Louise (INFC)
Subject: Connecting

Hi Leah,

Hope you are doing well.

| am reaching out to see if Minister Trevena is available for a call. Minister McKenna would like to connect to see how
we can be supportive and discuss the economic realities we are facing. In addition we would be seeking to hear your

thoughts about economic stimulus in the medium to longer term.

| have copied Louise, the Minister’s scheduler to assist with scheduling.

Thank you,

Lindsay Hunter

Director of Operations

Office of The Honourable Catherine McKenna, Minister of Infrastructure and Communities
613-220-7410
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 10:51 AM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Covid Advisory Twitter Post

Wow emoji tweets - I’'m going to rock it!

On Mar 25, 2020, at 10:28, Landry, Matt TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Draft Twitter post for your review:

(PHONE WITH ARROW EMOII) All of our #COVID19 Travel Advisories are now in one place on the BC
Government Website.

(BOAT TRAIN BUS PERSON WALKING BIKE CAR PLANE EMOJIS)

Check it out for more information.
https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/driving-and-cycling/traveller-
information/travel-affected-by-covid-19

#bcpoli #covidbe

Thanks

Matt

Matt Landry

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Cell: 778-676-3562

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 25, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
<Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: COVID-19 Travel Advisory Hub Page

That's great Renee. We'll make sure we get it out on our channels (my twitter that is)

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: March-25-20 8:06 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX;
Landry, Matt TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX; Bowman,
Deborah TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX;
Gilmour, Lori TRAN:EX; Hayre, Courtney TRAN:EX; Mazerolle, Beulah TRAN:EX; Toth Nacey, Sandra G
TRAN:EX; Miska, Ed TRAN:EX

Subject: COVID-19 Travel Advisory Hub Page

Good morning,
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The team in web and social media services, led by Sandra Toth Nacey and Russel Lolacher, have
taken the initiative and put together a COVID-19 travel advisory hub page that will be linked off
of DriveBC.

It is now JIC approved and LIVE. See link below.

https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/driving-and-

cycling/traveller-information/travel-affected-by-covid-19

This is to only provide a more fulsome one-stop shop for the public and to address the
content (ie BC Parks) that is travel in nature but not necessarily appropriate for the
main DriveBC site. We have also connected with GCPE central who are working on a
government-wide COVID-19 website and may be linking our website on it.

Excellent job by the whole team!

If you visit the website and have any questions or suggestions on any other information
or links that could be added, please let me know. Thanks

Renée Mounteney, MBA

ADM, Highway Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

(250) 387-3260

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any
attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender inmediately, and delete this message
and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank you.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 8:44 AM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: COVID-19 Travel Advisory Hub Page

That's great Renee. We'll make sure we get it out on our channels (my twitter that is)

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: M

arch-25-20 8:06 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt
TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Bain, Nancy
TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX; Gilmour, Lori
TRAN:EX; Hayre, Courtney TRAN:EX; Mazerolle, Beulah TRAN:EX; Toth Nacey, Sandra G TRAN:EX; Miska, Ed TRAN:EX
Subject: COVID-19 Travel Advisory Hub Page

Good m

orning,

The team in web and social media services, led by Sandra Toth Nacey and Russel Lolacher, have taken the
initiative and put together a COVID-19 travel advisory hub page that will be linked off of DriveBC.

It is now JIC approved and LIVE. See link below.

https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/driving-and-cycling/traveller-
information/travel-affected-by-covid-19

This is to only provide a more fulsome one-stop shop for the public and to address the content (ie BC
Parks) that is travel in nature but not necessarily appropriate for the main DriveBC site. We have also
connected with GCPE central who are working on a government-wide COVID-19 website and may be
linking our website on it.

Excellent job by the whole team!

If you visit the website and have any questions or suggestions on any other information or links that
could be added, please let me know. Thanks

Renée Mounteney, MBA

ADM, Highway Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

(250) 387-3260

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying,
circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and deleted items folder. Thank
you.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Draft invite list - construction stakeholder call
Seems good

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 2:24 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: Draft invite list - construction stakeholder call

Hi Minister,

Draft invite list for your review and approval — for the construction stakeholder call on Thursday with the Premier:

Builders & Labour
1. BC Road Builders
2. BCCA
3. Allied Infrastructure and
Related Construction Council
4. BC Building Trades
5. CLRA
6. ACEC

Let me know if there are any changes,

Lia

Lia Brewer

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 25, 2020 8:52 AM
To: Beale, William TRAN:EX
Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re:s13;s.16;s.17
5.13; 5.16; 5.17

Thoughts and thanks
c

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: March-25-20 8:25 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd:s.13; s.16; s.17

For your approval

William Beale
Sr. MA
Office of Minister Claire Trevena

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX"

Date: March 25, 2020 at 8:02:12 AM PDT

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" , "Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX" , "Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX"

Cc: "Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX" , "Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX" , "Campbell, Callum J TRAN:EX",
"Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX"

Subject: FW:s-13:s.16,s.17

Hi everyone, wondering if we can get approval to have minister sign s-13: .16 s.17
5.13; 5.16; 5.17
A draft attached for your review.

Please let me know as we'd like this to go out asap. Thanks in advance, db

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------
From: "Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX"
Date: 2020-03-25 6:37 a.m. (GMT-08:00)
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To: "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX"
Subject: s.13: 5.16: s.17

s.13; 5.16; 8.17

Kirk
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re:s:13:8.16:8.17

Attachments: §.13;8.16; .17

my version

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: March-25-20 9:25:10 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: RE:S-13.8.16,8.17
s.13; 5.16; .17

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX ; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: s.13; 5.16; .17

s.13;5.16; .17

Thoughts and thanks
c

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: March-25-20 8:25 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Fwd:s-13; s.16;s.17

For your approval

William Beale
Sr. MA
Office of Minister Claire Trevena

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX" <Deborah.Bowman@gov.bc.ca>

Date: March 25, 2020 at 8:02:12 AM PDT

To: "Beale, William TRAN:EX" <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>, "Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX"
1
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<Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX" <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>, "Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX"
<Kirk.Handrahan@gov.bc.ca>, "Campbell, Callum J TRAN:EX" <Callum.J).Campbell@gov.bc.ca>,
"Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX" <Kim.Pilkington@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW:s.13; .16, s.17

Hi everyone, wondering if we can get approval to have minister sign s-13: 8.16;s.17
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

Subject' s.13;5.16; .17
s.13;5.16; .17
Kirk
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 3:39 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures

Min. McKenna Post for Twitter:

Had an excellent conversation with Federal Minister of Infrastructure and
Communities @cathmckenna to discuss how our governments can work together to
deliver on critical infrastructure. Construction has been designated an “essential
service” and through this difficult time we want to make sure people continue to
work and projects move on.

#covidbc

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures

Hi Minister,
Here is the McKenna post again, now that the meeting has occurred.

Min. McKenna Post for Twitter:

Had an excellent conversation with Federal Minister of Infrastructure and
Communities @cathmckenna to discuss our cross-government approach to protect
critical infrastructure. We're working hard to ensure essential services are supported.
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
Sent: March 26, 2020 12:37 PM
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To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX <Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures

Thanks — did a couple of edits to the FB post. And id like to look at the mckenna one again after the meeting.
C

Our government is working hard to address the COVID-19 crisis, and keep British Columbians safe. Today
@MikeFarnworth and @JohnHorgan announced new extraordinary measures to help address the COVID-19 crisis that:
- Bans the resale of essential supplies
- Coordinate the supply chain across all transportation sectors
- Collects information from retailers about critical supplies
- Further enforces the Provincial Health Officer’s orders
- Coordinates emergency measures with municipalities
Learn more: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020PSSG0020-000568

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX <Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 26,2020 12:31 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures

Hi Minister,

Here are some draft posts for your review.

Facebook:
Our government is working hard to address the COVID-19 crisis, and keep British Columbians Safe. Today,
@MikeFarnworth and @JohnHorgan announced new extraordinary measures to help address the COVID-19 Crisis that:
- Bans resale of essential supplies
- Coordinate supply chain across all transportation sectors
- Collect information from retailers about critical supplies
- Further enforce the Provincial Health Officer’s orders
- Coordinate emergency measures with municipalities
Learn more: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020PSSG0020-000568

Twitter:

We are working hard to address the #COVID19 crisis. These new extraordinary
measures by:

@ Banning resale of essential supplies

@ Coordinating supply lines

& Enabling Bylaw officers to enforce health orders

faProtecting BC's most vulnerable
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Learn More belowly
#covidbc

(Share Gov Post)

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
Bans the resale of essential supplies
- Coordinate the supply chain across all transportation sectors
Collects information from retailers about critical supplies
Further enforces the Provincial Health Officer’s orders
- Coordinates emergency measures with municipalities
Learn more: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020PSSG0020-000568

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 12:31 PM

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
Further enforce the Provincial Health Officer’'s orders
- Coordinate emergency measures with municipalities
Learn more: https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020PS5G0020-000568

Twitter:

We are working hard to address the #COVID19 crisis. These new extraordinary
measures by:

@ Banning resale of essential supplies
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i

& Coordinating supply lines
& Enabling Bylaw officers to enforce health orders
fx Protecting BC's most vulnerable

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

Page 40 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 3:50 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures
ok

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 3:47 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Draft Social Posts: Emergency Measures

Hi Minister,
This is 72 Characters over the Twitter character limit.

Here's an edit which uses the exact maximum number of characters (280):

Spoke with Fed. Min. of Infrastructure and Communities @cathmckenna about how
we can work together to deliver on critical infrastructure. Construction is an
essential service and through this difficult time we want to ensure people continue
to work and projects move on.

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
Coordinate emergency measures with municipalities
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

Page 43 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 10:33 AM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Essential services Ontario...

no attachment

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: March-24-20 10:24 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt
TRAN:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: Essential services Ontario...

FYI. Per our conversation.

Renée Mounteney, MBA

ADM, Highway Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
(250) 387-3260

Begin forwarded message:

From: Kelly Scott

Date: March 24, 2020 at 8:35:24 AM PDT

To: "Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX" , "Chapman, Rodney L TRAN:EX" , "Disegni, Rodrigo
TRAN:EX" , "Grant, Shawn D TRAN:EX"

Subject: RE: Essential services Ontario...

Now the question is...what is not essential???

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Kelly Scott ; Chapman, Rodney L TRAN:EX ; Disegni, Rodrigo TRAN:EX ; Grant, Shawn D TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Essential services Ontario...

Thanks Kelly.

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

From: Kelly Scott <kelly@roadbuilders.bc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 8:30 AM
To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>; Chapman, Rodney L TRAN:EX

1
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<Rodney.Chapman@gov.bc.ca>; Disegni, Rodrigo TRAN:EX <Rodrigo.Disegni@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Shawn
D TRAN:EX <Shawn.Grant@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Essential services Ontario...

In case you haven’t seen this...FYI...

See points 1, 13, 18, 26. 27, 28, and 29.

Kelly Scott | President

BC Road Builders & Heavy Construction Association

0:604.436.0220 | C: 778.837.2239

kelly@roadbuilders.bc.ca | www.roadbuilders.bc.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 25, 2020 6:21 PM
To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: FB Post: Rental Kit

That looks fine.
Thanks
C

On Mar 25, 2020, at 17:07, Landry, Matt TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Here is the FB post on the new Eviction Freeze, for your approval:

No one should be evicted because of Covid-19. | have heard from people across the North Island calling
for an end to evictions, and supports for renters and landlords. Our government is stepping up to
protect people during this challenging time by stopping evictions, offering a supplement for renters, and
freezing rental increases.

We are working hard to ensure everyone feels safe and secure at home during this challenging time.
*Share BC Gov Post*

Thanks,

Matt
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:22 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX;
Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: File Leads

will | be tested on this?

From: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Sent: March-24-20 2:45 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX; Landry, Matt
TRAN:EX

Subject: File Leads

Minister,

Please see the attached document for who is point on each of your files.

Happy to discuss any feedback.

William
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

March 23, 2020 10:05 AM

Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX

Carstairs, Mary LASS:EX; Doran, Sandra LASS:EX
Re: MEDIA RELEASE FOR QUADRA

| saw the facebook on it but had not been sent this.

Thanks

From: Trevena.MLA, Claire <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: March-23-20 9:57 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Carstairs, Mary LASS:EX

Subject: Fw: MEDIA RELEASE FOR QUADRA

| assume you have seen this; however, with Mary's computer problems | figured I'd send it anyway in case.

S.

From: jimabram@xplornet.ca <jimabram@xplornet.ca>
Sent: March 20, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Trevena.MLA, Claire; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: MEDIA RELEASE FOR QUADRA

Hi Claire, Mary, Rachael, etc...

| sent this out at 10 am roughly.. been doing media on it all day.. Just wanted you to know...

The Chamber and other orgs were with me on it

Happy Friday

Jim
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 30, 2020 4:09 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: For Minister's Signature: Two Stage
Hi Leah:

Okay on the e-sig.

Thanks

C

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: March 30, 2020 10:16 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: For Minister's Signature: Two Stage
Importance: High

Hi Minister,
These documents are on the iPad for your review. Let me know if we are okay to apply e-sig.
Thanks,

Leah

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 27, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh
TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Landry, Matt TRAN:EX <Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
<Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: For Minister's Signature: Two Stage

Importance: High

Hi Leah — MCT is aware this is coming to her right away. KR let her know.
Please let me know when ok to apply her e-sig.

Thank you
Lea

From: Neate, Sara TRAN:EX <Sara.Neate@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 27, 2020 3:02 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>; Richter, Kevin ] TRAN:EX <Kevin.Richter@gov.bc.ca>;
Bain, Nancy TRAN:EX <Nancy.Bain@gov.bc.ca>; Marsh, Patricia A TRAN:EX <Patricia.A.Marsh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Minister's Signature: Two Stage

Hi Lea,
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Nancy and Kevin are good with the attached sub. It is ready to be sent to the Minister for signature. Please note that

appendix A is imbedded within the sub.

Thank you,

Sara Neate

Manager, Divisional Operations

Finance and Management Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
778 974-5446
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 16, 2020 11:.06 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: For QUOTE approval please - NR - KM QA - Highway 16 transit funding formula

The numbers in the quote don’t seem to mesh with those in the release.

How about:

“Our government knows how essential this service is for people along the Highway of Tears. Ridership continues to
grow and we are committed to making sure this transit service remains serving the communities and the people.”

On Mar 16, 2020, at 09:38, Beale, William TRAN:EX wrote:

Good morning Claire, please see below for approval:

QUOTE for approval --
s.13
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:54 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: For Rush Minister Approval: 292989 McKenna / British Columbia Infrastructure Investment

Opportunities

Looks good — although | can’t see the changes to which Grant alluded earlier today.
But fine on my end.
C

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:21 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: For Rush Minister Approval: 292989 McKenna / British Columbia Infrastructure Investment Opportunities
Importance: High

For your approval.

Lia Brewer

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Shepard, Aaron TRAN:EX <Aaron.Shepard@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2020 3:14 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Plamondon,
Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: For Rush Minister Approval: 292989 McKenna / British Columbia Infrastructure Investment Opportunities
Importance: High

Hello,

Please find attached a draft letter to federal Minister McKenna. Content was prepared and reviewed by DM Main,
Associate DM Richter and ADM Volk.

Let me know if you have any concerns or revisions. Once approved, WS can facilitate sending a PDF version via email.
Thanks very much,

Aaron Shepard

Manager | Corporate Writing Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

5B - 940 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC V8W 9T5
Phone: 778 974-4976
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Brilliant!

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
March 17, 2020 11:58 AM
Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Re: Further intercity bus info

On Mar 17, 2020, at 09:41, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

Here it is - tab 2 identifies the operators that replaced Greyhound.

Let me know if you need anything else,

Lia
Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Haywood, Steven TRAN:EX
Sent: March 17, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Tab 2
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 3, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: FYl - CNG Bus event

No worries - would like to be there but if that’s the only date available, not much we can do.

On Mar 3, 2020, at 09:52, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

FYl on the below.

We worked to try and have a date that everyone could attend. However, March 18" is the only day that
works for the Premier’s office. So, they are going ahead — you are in Vancouver on the 18" for the
Trucking Forum.

Let me know if you have questions,

Lia

March 16-20 TBC | BC Transit Event/ NR — Possible Premier John Horgan event — | Peggy
Federal rep, Minister Trevena, Susan Brice from Victoria
Regional Transit Commission and BC Transit CEO -
Celebrating the first CNG buses on the road for Victoria —
Langford facility (CleanBC). CNG bus implementation into
the Victoria Regional Transit System (ICIP funded). All new
CNG buses will be delivered with the full driver door
installed to enhance safety for operators, so this will be
significant for the Victoria Regional Transit System. Also
celebrates the opening of CNG fueling facility at Langford
Transit Centre, and highlights other transit initiatives across
the south island (bus lanes, transit facilities, etc).

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

Sent: March 18, 2020 10:34 AM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Harbour Air: Request for Pandemic Carrier Status
Thanks

On Mar 18, 2020, at 10:30, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

FYl for you — as | mentioned just now on the call.

Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX <Mlinister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 17, 2020 4:17 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX <Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Harbour Air: Request for Pandemic Carrier Status

Hello,

See the email below. Mr. Wright from Harbour Air has written to request the Province name them a
Pandemic Carrier for the Province, and given emergency service status.

They’ve asked to meet with the appropriate people in government to further this request.

Note they've also copied several members of cabinet and sent separate letters to them.

Did the MO want to handle this as a meeting request, or would you like Writing Services to touch base
with PSSG, as the emergency service status would fall under their purview?

Matt, I'll place the incoming in the MO folder to review, as per usual.

Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Manager | Corporate Writing Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

5B - 940 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC V8W 9T5

Phone: 778 974-4976

From: Randy Wright <rwright@harbourair.com>
Sent: March 17, 2020 2:58 PM
To: Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Trevena.MLA®@Ieg.bc.ca>; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
<Minister.Transportation@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX <Premier@gov.bc.ca>; Horgan.MLA, John LASS:EX
<John.Horgan.MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Minister, PSSG PSSG:EX <PSSG.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Farnworth.MLA,
Mike LASS:EX <Mike.Farnworth.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; James.MLA, Carole A LASS:EX
<Carole.James.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Minister, FIN FIN:EX <FIN.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Minister, TAC TAC:EX
<TAC.Minister@gov.bc.ca>; Beare.MLA, Lisa LASS:EX <Lisa.Beare.MLA@Ieg.bc.ca>; Dix.MLA, Adrian
LASS:EX <Adrian.Dix. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX <HLTH.Minister@gov.bc.ca>;
heidi.reid@leg.bc.ca; Fleming.MLA, Rob LASS:EX <Rob.Fleming. MLA@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Harbour Air: Request for Pandemic Carrier Status

1
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Dear Minister Trevena,

As we have discussed before, Harbour Air is a significant part of the transportation framework
of our Province. We service a multitude of communities that would be even more isolated
without our service. As we move through the evolution of the COVID-19 pandemic, one of the
challenges is maintaining that service throughout the coast and specifically to more remote
areas.

Air Carriers, large and small are facing very tough decisions to stem the financial losses caused
by this situation. Our loads have depleted to the point that was are considering stopping
service to a number of communities. While the service is not completely empty, the passenger
loads are not big enough to break even. What this means is that for the people who do require
to travel for medical or other reasons for services such as blood deliveries, our coastal
communities are at risk of losing service altogether.

In the B.C. Government naming us to be a Pandemic Carrier for the Province, and supporting
emergency service status, we can work together to ensure that these communities are not left
to fend for themselves.

We have the fleet size and lift capacity to assist in this coastwide if needed. This can be in
freight or passenger services. Moving medical, or other support supplies to any of our coastal
communities.

How we view this happening is we would be set up in the Provinces Emergency Operations
Centre response system. We would also agree to maintain a certain level of scheduled service
capacity to communities we currently service. With further discussion we could also add more
destinations if needed. In maintaining an agreed to level of service, we would be looking to
claim our Government standing order charter rates, less any revenue generated from the
passenger of freight traffic utilizing that service.
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Emergency supply services would also be at the Government standing order rate.

Together in this we would be able to maintain service and be able to portray some normal
status to the general public in this time of extreme uncertainty. As confidence grows in the
community, and travel starts to rebound, the reliance on the Government support would
diminish and eventually stop.

We look forward to discussing this further with the appropriate people in government in very
short order before we are forced to make these unfortunate schedule decisions that will have a
huge impact on our communities.

Sincerely,

Randy

RANDY WRIGHT

PRESIDENT

HARBOUR AIR GROUP

950 Wharf Street, Victoria, BC V8W 1T3

(T) 250.414.4225 (F) 250.361.9954

(E) rwright@harbourair.com (W) www.harbourairgroup.com
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 19, 2020 12:22 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Heads up re: Collins / Daily Traffic Report
Thanks
s.13

On Mar 19, 2020, at 12:12, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

FYI for your Minister.

Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Sent: March 19, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX ; Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX ; Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX

Cc: Pilkington, Kim TRAN:EX ; Beale, William TRAN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Handrahan, Kirk TRAN:EX
Subject: Heads up re: Collins / Daily Traffic Report

Hi everyone,

Just wanted you to be aware of the email below from Mark Collins, BCF, regarding ferry traffic stats.
As Mr. Collins mentions, ADM Bowman'’s office has received BCF’s request via Brian Anderson to reduce
minor routes back to contract levels.

Matt, I'll place this in the usual folder for MO review.

Thanks,

Aaron Shepard

Manager | Corporate Writing Services

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure

5B - 940 Blanshard Street | Victoria, BC V8W 9T5
Phone: 778 974-4976

From: Collins, Mark

Sent: March 19, 2020 9:58 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX ; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX

Cc: Anderson, Brian

Subject: FW: Daily Traffic Report

Claire, Grant,

The info below is flowing to your teams via Deborah Bowman and David Crebo. | thought | would send it
to you directly this once so you can see the type of info which is flowing. The situation the ferry system
faces mirrors that or other transportation system, declines across the board in the 40% range.

We are making what capacity matching decreases we can within the terms of the CFSC. In addition and
as you may know, we have given the required 90 day notice to MOTI (via Deborah Bowman) for
reducing designated minor routes back to contract while at the same time asking the Province to waive
the 90 day period to allow the reductions immediately.

1
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We are also preparing a Section 42 application to the BC Ferry Commissioner for temporary reduction in
service across the system. This is preparatory work and we have not yet decided to file. We will let you
know in advance of any filing.

Regards,

Mark

Mark F. Collins

President & CEO

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

M: 250 360 6703

Subject: Daily Traffic Report
Items to Note for Yesterday’s Traffic:

* New Majors Traffic (Routes 1,2,3 & 30) fell 48% for Passengers, and 30% for vehicles yesterday
compared to the previous year. Traffic declines across the New Majors and Minaors continue to
increase.

¢ Traffic on the Minor Routes is now seeing very similar results to the declines seen on the Majors,
with YOY declines of 48% for passengers and 36% for vehicles yesterday.

¢ Bus Traffic has seen the largest YOY declines, and traffic yesterday declined 80% YOY.

e Commercial Traffic remains strong especially compared to the other traffic, with essentially flat
traffic compared to LY

¢ Trend for no show rates for private vehicle reservations have increased from 11% to 35%

e Catering & Retail has seen spend/passenger down 25% for March

e US-Canada Border Closure for non-essential travel

e Provincial State of Emergency declared in BC

Looking Forward:

e Reservation cancellations have increased from 9% on average to 14% for April and 16% for May
and booking velocity has slowed to a virtual halt compared to last year (640 bookings/day for
April this year compared to 4,900 bookings/day for April last year)

Traffic Volume Variance Report
As of March 18, 2020

Variance to Last Year - Vehicles

Yesterday Weekend MTD YTD
1,2, &30 (2,918) (31.5%)  (8,319)  (25.5%) (17,198) (10.8%) 9,105 0.2%
Route 3 (358) (23.6%) (593) (12.4%) (1,727)  (6.9%) (4,318) (0.8%)
Majors (3,276) (30.4%) (8,912) (23.9%) (18,925) (10.3%) 4,787 0.1%
Variance to Last Year - Passengers

Yesterday Weekend MTD YTD
1,2,&30 (12,276)  (49.3%)  (35,800) (36.4%) (82,648) (19.6%) (153,034) (1.4%)
Route 3 (1,192)  (35.7%)  (2,176)  (19.5%) (6,474) (12.0%) (12,157)  (0.9%)
Majors (13,468)  (47.7%) (37,976) (34.6%) (89,122) (18.7%) (165,191) (1.3%)

2
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New Majors Sailings - Mar 18

Licence A B C Total
Sailed at 16 37 1 54
Required by Pax #'s 54 54

Note: The Average Sailing on the New Majors yesterday carried just under 275 passengers.
Notes:
e Traffic is reported from Point of Sale only Data
¢ Data from some locations may be delayed
e Year over year changes on the North may be influenced by discrepancies in the year over year
schedule
Anthony Thomson
Business Economist, Tariff and Revenue
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
T: 250-978-2059 F: 250-388-0616
Anthony.Thomson@bcferries.com
bcferries.com
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 16, 2020 4:45 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: ICB

Ok

What you could do for me is match the company with the routes and I'll make the calls.
Thanks

C

On Mar 16, 2020, at 16:38, Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX wrote:

Clarified with Steve — the list is current operators. Greyhound is technically still operational as they still
provide service from the US into Vancouver.

Let us know if you have any other questions,

Lia

Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Sent: March 16, 2020 4:29 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX ; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: ICB

| will follow up right away to clarify.

Lia

Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX <Claire.Trevena@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 16, 2020 4:28 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: ICB

Hi both,

Thanks for this. Do we have the list of those who are actually operating? | see Greyhound as one of the
companies on the spreadsheet.

Thanks

C

On Mar 16, 2020, at 15:29, Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello Claire,

Page 62 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Please see the attached ICB contact list as well as some messaging. Let us know if you
need anything further from us, including us making some of those calls on your behalf?
will
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Hi both,

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
March 16, 2020 4.28 PM
Beale, William TRAN:EX
Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Re: ICB

Thanks for this. Do we have the list of those who are actually operating? | see Greyhound as one of the companies on
the spreadsheet.

Thanks
C

On Mar 16, 2020, at 15:29, Beale, William TRAN:EX wrote:

Hello Claire,

Please see the attached ICB contact list as well as some messaging. Let us know if you need anything

further from us, including us making some of those calls on your behalf?

Will
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Water

s, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 22, 2020 11:36 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: letter to PM from CCA...

Thanks Grant.

Has our letter gone out? And | think this generates a bit of a discussion which we can start at either minister’s council or
our check in tomorrow.

Cheers
Claire

On Mar 22, 2020, at 11:31, Main, Grant TRAN:EX wrote:

Good morning Minister, just fyi so you are aware.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: Kelly Scott

Date: 2020-03-22 10:58 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Main, Grant TRAN:EX", "Richter, Kevin ] TRAN:EX"
Subject: letter to PM from CCA...

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

Sent: March 29, 2020 4:44 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Cc: Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX;
Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: McKenna Letter - Mar 29 - 12:30 pm Version

Hi Grant,

s.13

Cheers

Claire

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: March 29, 2020 1:28 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Volk, Kevin TRAN:EX ; Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX ; Beale, William TRAN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Plamondon, Lea
TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: McKenna Letter - Mar 29 - 12:30 pm Version

Afternoon Minister, here is the latest draft of the letter for your review. Once you are happy with it, will share with Don,
Heather and Bobbi as discussed Friday.

Thanks

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.to Clean

-------- Original message --------

From: "Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX" <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>
Date: 2020-03-29 1:24 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Main, Grant TRAN:EX" <Grant.Main@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: McKenna Letter - Mar 29 - 12:30 pm Version

Lea Plamondon

A/Director, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure
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(778) 974-5310
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 17, 2020 9:11 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: MCT Signature required: FINAL TB Sub - MELT

It looks fine, thanks Leah.

On Mar 17, 2020, at 08:23, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX wrote:

Hello Minister,

Please see TB Sub attached for your review. | have also placed this in the ACTION folder on the iPad. If
this looks good we can apply e-sig.

Thanks,

Leah

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: March 16, 2020 4:15 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: MCT Signature required: FINAL TB Sub - MELT

Hi all — Do we have permission to add MCT'’s e-sig?

Thank you

Lea

From: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX <Renee.Mounteney@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 16, 2020 3:58 PM

To: Neate, Sara TRAN:EX <Sara.Neate@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Marsh, Patricia A TRAN:EX
<Patricia.A.Marsh@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FINAL TB Sub - MELT

Sara,

I've attached the TB document number to the attached. This is the final. It needs Minister’s e-sig that
she approved last week when she was out of town.

Can you get me a signed copy back so | can send to TB Staff, please?

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
Sent: March 24, 2020 6:32 PM
To: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Thanks Zita - do we have any idea of likely time they will be available?

Cheers

Claire

On Mar 24, 2020, at 17:19, Baumann, Zita PREM:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Full materials will be pushed later tonight, my apologies for the confusion. There should be no materials
on you ipad for tomorrow now.

Given there was significant updates to the agenda and materials for tomorrow | opted to start from
scratch — not realizing it would send everyone an alter advising of new material (which there isn’t).
You will receive an update later tonight to sync your ipad with the new materials, please feel free to
connect with me again if you run into any troubles.

Zita

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX ; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Hi Zita,

| had, from yesterday, a partial agenda for tomorrow. That has now disappeared from my iPad
and although I have tried syncing several times | am not getting the new agenda through.

Thanks

Claire

From: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX
Sent: March-24-20 4:01 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Please sync your iPad to view new files for: Cabinet
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Hi Zita,

| had, from yesterday, a partial agenda for tomorrow. That has now disappeared from my iPad and although |
have tried syncing several times | am not getting the new agenda through.

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
Sent: March 24, 2020 6:57 PM
To: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Thanks so much

On Mar 24, 2020, at 18:38, Baumann, Zita PREM:EX wrote:

Hi, | plan to push what | have at 7pm (arriving on your iPad around 730) anything outstanding will be
pushed later tonight or early tomorrow morning.

On Mar 24, 2020, at 6:32 PM, Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX wrote:

Thanks Zita - do we have any idea of likely time they will be available?
Cheers
Claire

On Mar 24, 2020, at 17:19, Baumann, Zita PREM:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Full materials will be pushed later tonight, my apologies for the
confusion. There should be no materials on you ipad for tomorrow
now.

Given there was significant updates to the agenda and materials for
tomorrow | opted to start from scratch — not realizing it would send
everyone an alter advising of new material (which there isn’t).

You will receive an update later tonight to sync your ipad with the new
materials, please feel free to connect with me again if you run into any
troubles.

Zita

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 24, 2020 4:.58 PM

To: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX ; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX ; Waters, Leah
TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Meeting materials now available on your ipad

Hi Zita,
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| had, from yesterday, a partial agenda for tomorrow. That has
now disappeared from my iPad and although | have tried syncing
several times | am not getting the new agenda through.

Thanks
Claire
From: Baumann, Zita PREM:EX

Sent: March-24-20 4:01 PM
To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX; Waters, Leah

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

Sent: March 16, 2020 11:07 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Cc: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX; Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Minister QUOTE for approval - BC Transit News Release - Whistler Expansion
That’s fine.

On Mar 16, 2020, at 09:39, Beale, William TRAN:EX wrote:

Please see below for approval:

From: Bowness, Lisanne GCPE:EX

Sent: March 12, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>;
Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Crebo, David GCPE:EX <David.Crebo@gov.bc.ca>; Flood, Leanne GCPE:EX
<Leanne.Flood@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Minister QUOTE for approval - BC Transit News Release - Whistler Expansion

Hito MO:

Here is a BC Transit NR that they are aiming to get out on March 19

They would like a Minister quote if possible

QUOTE for approval please:

“It’s great to see more and more people in Whistler choosing transit, as it’s an affordable way to get
around, and it helps to lower our carbon footprint,” said Claire Trevena, Minister of Transportation and
Infrastructure. “We are pleased to partner with the Resort Municipality of Whistler to help make transit
in Whistler more accessible, frequent and convenient.”

MEDIA RELEASE

March 19, 2020 Website: bctransit.com/whistler

Copyright

Page 76 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Copyright

Media contact

BC Transit Communications
250-880-1303
Media@bctransit.com
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 18, 2020 11:11 AM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Ministry Update - COVID-19

Thanks I hadn’t seen and yes I would like a supportive note from myself.

On Mar 18, 2020, at 11:05, Main, Grant TRAN:EX wrote:

Broadcast email to staff in case you did not receive directly.
(Didnt catch all the typos...)

Minister, would you be interested in sending out a note as well? Could have writing services start a
draft.

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Transportation, Deputy Minister TRAN:EX"
Date: 2020-03-18 10:48 a.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: TRAN ALL MOT STAFF

Subject: Ministry Update - COVID-19

Good morning,

As I know you are all acutely aware and can appreciate, the progression of the
virus in B.C. is a rapidly evolving situation. The purpose of this message is to
with an update focused on our ministry’s role, some of our actions to date, anc
we can safely manage the workplace as we in the ministry play our vital part i
manage through this challenging and complex event. Given the dynamic natur
events, I will provide you regular updates with the latest information.

I would like to start by thanking all of you in the ministry who are already act
tirelessly supporting the provincial response. Please be assured your health an
and that of your families and communities, is paramount in how we will apprc
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through this difficult period — while continuing to provide the critical services
Columbians rely on.

I will try not to duplicate important information readily available through exis
sources that are being updated on a regular basis and reflect the expert advice
from public health and human resource experts — my focus will be on ministry
and information.

With respect to our workplaces and our approach to key ministry activities, cc
Public Service’s measures, here are guidelines we will be following:

Public Health Requirements: First and foremost to protect yourselves and e:
risk of being repetitive) please be vigilant in practicing effective prevention th
distancing, hand washing and adhering to all other measures, advisories, and ¢
communicated by Dr. Bonnie Henry, B.C.’s Provincial Health Officer (PHO)
for Disease Control, and the BC Ministry of Health. This includes requiremer
circumstances for self-isolation, staying home if you are sick, travel advisorie
guidance and orders on events and gatherings. To support a safe work enviror
workplace cleaning services are being increased to help protect the health of
and the public.

Working from Home: Consistent with the approach across the Public Servic
supports working from home where we can fulfil critical operational requiremn
Accordingly, over the last few days each Department has been undertaking ar
its business and program area requirements to determine where working rema
supported as needed, and which functions require staff in the workplace.
Departmental ADM’s will be responsible for making those determinations wo
work-unit supervisors. As such, I would ask that you reach out to your superv
guidance and discuss options specific to your work unit. We are focused on ta
‘common-sense’, reasoned approach in all our decisions and hope you apprec;
variations across work units.

I also recognize there will be important personal circumstances for individuals
committed to supporting. In those situations, again we will take a common-se
For example, if someone at home is vulnerable or requires your care for any n
reasons (e.g. health, spring-break, suspension of schools, etc.), please talk to y
so accommodations can be made.

To our front-line staff who are essential for maintaining safety across our tran
system, your well being is our first concern, and we will be implementing enh
procedures for you. More details on what exactly that looks like will be comir
again, almost certainly vary by the needs and business requirements of a speci
Internal meetings should be kept to small numbers of people where social di
possible. Generally speaking, let’s look to carry out meetings over the phone «
practical.

For gatherings including public events, conferences, external meetings an
Houses, we have compiled a detailed list that covers the next few months. De
made on a case-by-case basis whether those activities will be cancelled, can ¢
scheduled, be deferred, or conducted through other means. The advice and dir
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professionals will be the basis for those decisions. These kinds of events shou

with your supervisor and ADM.

Travel should only occur if it is essential in carrying out a critical activity. If

deferred without compromising ministry responsibilities, or can be completed

that should be the first option. Again, if in doubt please consult with your sup

As to the actions and role of the ministry in this time of COVID-19, the follov

of key activities:

* We are fully involved in the provincial emergency response, at all levels in t
Provincial Emergency Coordination Centre (PECC) has been opened t
calls at 10 a.m. Our Director, Emergency Programs, Peter Prendergast, anc
Mounteney attend.

* A Joint Information Centre (JIC) has been implemented; our very own Kz
leading this work for government. There are also daily calls with the Gove
Communications network.

¢ Our ministry Business Continuity Plans have been updated and are ready tc

¢ Our Chief Engineer, Ian Pilkington, together with Peter, is leading our minis
response coordination in concert with our transportation sector partners (B
TransLink, BC Ferries, BC Bus North, etc.).

* Renée Mounteney, myself, and other members of the executive are taking pz
cross-government committees to plan and coordinate our path forward anc
ministry has the latest information.

* There are daily calls (sometimes more) with Minister Trevena where we tak
brief the Minister on our ministry activities. The Minister is leading the en
communications with key stakeholders throughout the transportation sectc

More generally, and as a good foundation to understand the Public Service’s a

monitoring, planning and responding to the virus, if you have not yet had the «

encourage you to read the email sent to all staff last Friday by Don Wright. D«

to the Premier, and Head of the Public Service.

In addition, the Public Service Agency (PSA) has also developed informative
including an overview of the BC Public Services response to COVID-19 and ¢
compendium of Frequently Asked Questions. These range from general inforr
virus to workplace measures, exposure due to travel, and other important topic
These documents are excellent sources of information and can be found throu,
website here and are also available through the Information and Resources bu
TRANnRet site. We will use our TRANnet site to house all the latest informati
available for you, and provide links to valuable, reliable resources and sites. I
questions that are not addressed in the available information resources, please
« seek advice through the MyHR service or raise your questions with your s

¢ In the case of a genuinely urgent workplace safety emergency, you can als
952-0911.

« If you or a family member are experiencing symptoms, or need medical ac
immediately, call 811. The Province has also launched an online symptom
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(https://covid19.thrive.health/). If you think you might have symptoms, bu

online symptom checker is a useful tool before calling 811.
¢ For all non-clinical questions on COVID-19, including the latest travel res
distancing, and provincial and federal programs, call 1-888-COVID-19. S¢
available 7 days/week, from 7:30am — 8pm in multiple languages. Of cour
Centre for Disease Control is also a definitive source of excellent, easy to
at www.bccdc.ca.
Y our supervisor and the ministry Executive are here to support you and hear a
questions you might have. We are tracking these questions, and if we can’t pr
an immediate answer, or direct you to a reliable source, will seek to provide y:s
as quickly as possible. As this situation continues to evolve, I will ensure you
either through these communications or through the leadership in your work-u
hope you can appreciate that this is a fluid and rapidly changing environment;
change at any time.
In closing, your health and well-being as employees is first and foremost on n
provide critical services to British Columbians, ensuring the safety and securi
and our provincial transportation network. We should all be proud of each oth
ministry, and continue to support one another, as we do every day. A heartfelt
your commitment to continue to provide excellent public service while we wo
and limit the spread of COVID-19. Thank you again to those who are actively
ministry response, and to all of you for your cooperation, understanding and p
this challenging time as we continue to work through this together.
To conclude, and to quote Dr. Bonnie Henry from her news conference today
— “Be kind, be calm, and be safe”. Thank you again.
Sincerely,
Grant Main
Deputy Minister
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: my clumsy words

| think that reflects my thoughts well.

From: Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Sent: March-24-20 3:31 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: my clumsy words

Hi Minister, would absolutely appreciate your help to make sure | am capturing your direction and priorities accurately
(your deputy sheepishly asks ...). Here’s what | have so far

e Minister Trevena is very much encouraging us to keep business as usual advancing as much as is
realistically and creatively achievable during this unique time; making sure that the critical services we
provide are still being delivered throughout the province — and of course in the context of following
the advice and adhering to all COVID19 measures as communicated by public health officials.
Specifically as it relates to managing through this pandemic, Minister Trevena has shared three key
priorities to help focus our efforts: doing all we can to support keeping vital supply chains open;
keeping public transit operating, including transit and ferries; and keeping project construction going
so important transportation infrastructure is maintained or built and poised to support economic
recovery.

Thanks so much if you have a chance to review. No problem if you don’t.
Grant
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 19, 2020 8:40 AM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX

Cc: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: Notice related to Discretionary Round Trips

Thanks Deb,

When are you expecting more details from Brian?

C

On Mar 18, 2020, at 18:43, Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX wrote:

Please see attached, thank you, db

Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.

-------- Original message --------

From: "Anderson, Brian"

Date: 2020-03-18 6:03 p.m. (GMT-08:00)

To: "Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX"

Cc: "Barabash, Jason"

Subject: Notice related to Discretionary Round Trips

Hi Deborah, thank you for making the time today to discuss the impact and our responses to the
ongoing COVID-19 pandemic. In relation to service level changes associated with Discretionary Round
Trips on certain routes, attached is our formal notice required under the Service Level Agreement of
March 2019. We will be working closely with your office to review the specifics related to the sailings,
the estimated costs, and other considerations over the coming days. | will schedule a follow up meeting
early next week once the teams have reviewed the material.

Talk soon - Brian.

Brian Anderson

Vice President, Strategy and Community Engagement

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

Suite 500 — 1321 Blanshard Street, Victoria, BC V8W 0B7

T: 250-978-1276

brian.anderson@bcferries.com

Notice:

This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged
or exempt from disclosure. It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed unless expressly
authorized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender
immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this message and any attachments.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 26, 2020 9:37 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Hi Leah

Are we getting any supporting notes from staff? Looks like we'll need info from Volk's office judging by the
agenda.

Thanks

C

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Sent: March-26-20 8:44 AM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
FYI, materials for the call with Sav this morning.

Leah

From: Sue Mah

Sent: March 25, 2020 5:55 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Cc: Don Bradley ; Heather Schoemaker

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Hi Leah,

Hope all is well.
Please find attached our agenda package for our Thursday, March 26, 10:00 am meeting with Minister Claire Trevena.

We look forward to the conference call.
Feel free to give me a call if you have any questions or require additional information.

Kindest regards,

Sue Mah

Office Supervisor

External Relations Department
t. 604-432-6205

c. 778-389-3206

-« metrovancouver

BT AR BOL, OO ALWAY.E B CDN

From: Sue Mah

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:45 PM

To: 'Waters, Leah TRAN:EX' <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Heather Schoemaker <Heather.Schoemaker@metrovancouver.org>; Don Bradley

1
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<Don.Bradley@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Hi Leah,

Thank you so much for your understanding.

Yes, the time slot for March 26" at 10:00 am will work for us. We will use the same conference call details that you have
originally provided.

Thanks again!

Kindest regards,

Sue Mah

Office Supervisor

External Relations Department
t. 604-432-6205

c. 778-389-3206

.a,'. metrovancouver

BCPACTS ARG SOU. T-ONIFOR ALWADT B CION

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 12:37 PM

To: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@metrovancouver.org>

Cc: Don Bradley <Don.Bradley@metrovancouver.org>; Heather Schoemaker
<Heather.Schoemaker@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Hi Sue,

No problem at all. How about 10AM on March 26" instead?

Leah

From: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@metrovancouver.org>

Sent: March 20, 2020 12:29 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Don Bradley <Don.Bradley@metrovancouver.org>; Heather Schoemaker
<Heather.Schoemaker@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair

Hi Leah,

| hope this email finds you well.

Minister Selina Robinson has scheduled a weekly call with Mayors, Regional District Chairs, and CAOs in the Southwest
Emergency Management Region, to keep local governments apprised of the current response to COVID-19 and to
provide guidance and support to municipal leaders across the province. This call is very important to us as with other
municipalities, Metro Vancouver has activated their Emergency Operations Centre to deal with COVID-19.

The next scheduled call with Minister Robinson is on March 26™ at 1:00 pm. Unfortunately, this conflicts with our
scheduled 1:30 pm meeting with Minister Claire Trevena. My sincere apologies, but any chance that our meeting with
Minister Trevena commence earlier on this day (anytime between 10:00 am to 1:00 pm)?

Feel free to give me call if you have alternative suggestions.

| look forward to your response and apologize for any inconvenience.

Kindest regards,

Sue Mah

Office Supervisor
External Relations Department
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t. 604-432-6205
c. 778-389-3206

-« metrovancouver

W OIS AT O TGR A, WAR T W CADA

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 1:56 PM

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

Thank you for your call yesterday.

| can confirm that we would like to move this meeting to a conference call. Please have attendee’s use the following
details to attend:

Con. Calls.13; .17

Participant IDs 15; .17

| will still be available to answer any further questions, or assist with concerns.

Thank you!

Leah

From: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@metrovancouver.org>

Sent: March 13, 2020 11:01 AM

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

Hope you are having a good day.

May | kindly please ask if there will be provincial personnel that will accompanying Minister Trevena for this meeting?
From our side, the following will be represented from Metro Vancouver:

Sav Dhaliwal, Chair, Metro Vancouver Board

Linda Buchanan, Vice-Chair, Metro Vancouver Board

Jerry Dobrovolny, Commissioner/Chief Administration Officer, Metro Vancouver Regional District

By knowing who will be joining Minister Trevena, it will help us prepare for the meeting.

Thanks again for your help and | look forward to your reply.
Kindest regards,

Sue Mah

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@ metrovancouver.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair

Hi Sue,

That’s great! If you’d like to send the invite to me, | can ensure this is confirmed in the Minister’s calendar.
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We would be pleased to host the meeting in our office at the legislature S-15 I
believe Mr. Dhaliwal has attended meetings here in the past, but if he has any issues finding our office | would be happy
to meet him at security through the Main Entrance and escort him up.

For your information, my cell phone isS17

Thanks again!

Leah

From: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@ metrovancouver.org>
Sent: March 6, 2020 10:23 AM
To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Hi Leah,

Thank you so much for your coordinating efforts.

We would be pleased to confirm March 26 at 1:30 pm for a discussion with Minister Trevena. Would you like me to send
a meeting request through outlook or would you like to send one out to block the time in calendars?

| would be more than happy to send out the outlook invitation, but just need to clarify which email address to send to
and location details.

Thanks again for your assistance.

Kindest regards,

Sue Mah

Office Supervisor

External Relations Department
t. 604-432-6205

c. 778-389-3206

= metrovancouver

W YOI AT A TR A, VAR T W LD

From: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX [mailto:Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 6, 2020 9:04 AM

To: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@ metrovancouver.org>

Cc: Don Bradley <Don.Bradley@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: RE: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Good Morning Sue,

Thanks for your patience while we review this request.

Minister Trevena would be pleased to meet with Chair Dhaliwal on these issues.
Would he be available on March 26™ at 1:30PM? We would be pleased to host in our office.
Thank you,

Leah

From: Sue Mah <Sue.Mah@metrovancouver.org>

Sent: March 5, 2020 1:59 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Don Bradley <Don.Bradley@metrovancouver.org>

Subject: Request for Meeting with Minister Trevena - Metro Vancouver Board Chair
Leah,
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Thank you for your time yesterday to discuss a potential meeting between Minister Trevena and Metro Vancouver
Board Chair Sav Dhaliwal.

Chair Dhaliwal has respectfully requested a meeting to provide an update and discuss our recent networking event with
regional Members of Parliament, Metro 2050, and resilient infrastructure.

The networking event was attended by our Board of Directors (40 Mayors and Councillors representing 21 member
municipalities, 1 Treaty First Nation, and 1 Electoral Area), and 17 Members of Parliament from our region, including
remarks by Minister Jonathan Wilkinson, MP and Leader of the NDP Jagmeet Singh, and MP Tako Van Popta. It was
abundantly clear that there was strong alignment on the critical issues impacting the region.

In addition, Metro Vancouver is updating its Regional Growth Strategy, Metro 2050 that encompasses transportation
and land use planning.

The Chair would be most honoured to bring these items forward to the Minister’s attention and will be in Victoria from
March 24 - 26 attending the MFA conference. | understand Parliament will be in session, but if there is an opportunity
to meet for 30 — 45 minutes, we would be pleased to accommodate with the Minister’s schedule.

Please confirm receipt and feel free to contact me if you have any questions or requirements.
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

Sent: March 31, 2020 4:00 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Social Media Drafts: Positive News
Hi Matt,

| think they are a little late — by tomorrow we are posting something that happened five days earlier and the next day
something which was in the previous week’s paper.

Maybe a generic thanks to all the businesses in the community coming out to help support others in covid and perhaps
a generic thanks to health care workers?

Thanks

C

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Social Media Drafts: Positive News

Hi Minister,

Torey Passed along these posts which we might want to share.

Tomorrow Afternoon:

What an incredible show of support from emergency services to our incredible North Island health care workers. We are
all grateful for the hard work and dedication you have shown to help combat the Covid-19 pandemic.

https://www.campbellrivermirror.com/community/watch-emergency-services-joins-nightly-salute-to-campbell-river-
frontline-workers/

Thursday Morning:

A little generosity can make a big difference in the lives of those in need. Big shout out to the Fire Chefs for helping for
providing a free meal for vulnerable people in Port Hardy. Keep up the good work!
https://www.northislandgazette.com/business/fire-chefs-vows-to-give-back-to-port-hardy-community-with-one-free-
meal-to-those-who-are-in-need/

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Landry

Executive Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Cell: 778-676-3562
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From: Kesteven, Torey <Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: March 31, 2020 11:37 AM

To: Trevena, Claire <C.Trevena@leg.bc.ca>; Trevena.MLA, Claire LASS:EX <Claire.Trevena.MLA@leg.bc.ca>; Landry, Matt
TRAN:EX <Matt.Landry@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Positive News

Hi there,
Saw you thanked the Shelter Point distillery for making hand sanitizer, great post. Here’s some other local news stories:

WATCH: Emergency services joins nightly salute to Campbell River frontline workers
https://www.campbellrivermirror.com/community/watch-emergency-services-joins-nightly-salute-to-campbell-river-
frontline-workers/

Fire Chefs give back to community with one free meal a day to those who are in need
https://www.northislandgazette.com/business/fire-chefs-vows-to-give-back-to-port-hardy-community-with-one-free-
meal-to-those-who-are-in-need/

Torey Kesteven | Research and Communications Officer | New Democrat BC Government Caucus
T: 250-356-5612 | C: 604-217-2512 | Torey.Kesteven@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 27, 2020 5:14 PM

To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Social Media for Review: BCTF

Ok if we are doing non specific Covid posts

On Mar 27, 2020, at 15:44, Landry, Matt TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Here are a couple of social media posts for your review. | know we are holding off on non-COVID posts,
however, this agreement between BCPSEA and BCTF is pretty huge, so we figured we could still post it:
Twitter

Given the challenges of #COVID-19 right now, | am happy to see a tentative agreement has been
reached between BCPSEA and @BCTF. Thank you to everyone for their hard work at the bargaining
table to make this happen.

#bcpoli #bced

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020FIN0014-000573

Facebook:

Given the challenges of COVID-19 right now, | am happy to see a tentative agreement
has been reached between BCPSEA and BCTF. Over the last few months, | have heard
from teachers, administrators and parents in School Districts 72, 84, and 85 in my
constituency and would like to thank everyone for their hard work at the bargaining
table to make this happen.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020FIN0014-000573

Thanks,

Matt
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 30, 2020 4:20 PM
To: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Social Post: Food Bank

Thanks Matt. Couple of edits:

Post 1:

Our government is committing $3 million to support food banks around the province to ensure everyone in BC has
access to necessities during this crisis.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0049-000583

Post 2:

Here’s an excellent resource guide put together by my colleague @BowinnMa MLA to help people navigate what
assistance is available during the Covid-19 pandemic.

From: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Sent: March 30, 2020 4:10 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Social Post: Food Bank
Hi Minister,

Draft Facebook Posts for you. The first will go up today, and the one sharing MLA Ma'’s resource guide will go up
tomorrow.

Thanks,
Matt

Post 1:

I am glad to see that our government is committing $3 million to support food banks around the province, including my
constituency to ensure that British Columbia’s most vulnerable are being fed during the Covid-19 pandemic.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2020MAH0049-000583

Post 2:

MLA @BowinnMa just put up an excellent resource guide on her website covering all kinds of resources to help people
get through the Covid-19 pandemic. Thanks for the great resource Bowinn!!
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Share post:

https://www.facebook.com/BowinnMa/posts/2725871257702571? xts %5B0%5D=68.ARAE4XwoGririEOLPkNu3JsBR
y_rOwtmJpgwTMOQAYIhAhLH5IEI3Tev QcyBzMY19AEtkm-5PNKvJhG-

Wj5LLEPU7fsOEH3yf0ZCC7GOKurAaFetekM Z1P0OJYXxf8UwWAbWT2WtXugkgm1SXWKq974fhGu YZ)48S8elg-
edZ5NGPRy759ZelfTLnXL6a5Hy4x6W _6DJOHOKDk SrHUQoEJUaEQ0qOU1gAd7dtIESgulJR5UJvsUSezHA-
OaAegIXRidMTpAKkWFjMrCBOLx3vIxetf55026SW6gPMTFeQvsUXmb AGGZn 0x-
pdf3vgimxmlYOKI7pirW0dxXAlIcKxIlUUUQ& xts  %5B1%5D=68.ARDJ1sCBWRnNk8jjVmjRPUWdwbGUWX-
twQdpSbAV7zHcg9f0z51SFoe-IPiPKCvYMEM9pKEHczZWFNdGNy3H5LEO6vOjpupdVWYJaw6-tC2ndBI1lljzw USEdSoCRUW-
6ZszcYtYL3FUalsYfTAIOyVZFvFUgLgZijMeab457ZdREdVSPIY3EL3aUCPeGBe89TkINgL4gacl1L9vF1dbuKKtG5YD30YNI7YNv
bBI1JEEWVWDsvjkDrvyXV2eYUc39m8KBxQ7mMIryesk12N3nOvzgRydcG XoDx6fs1BcScbxfFBPLIKGLpIN76pvsCRVyZxple
061témffu_NyJstc6-1NuNK& tn =-R

We could also share MLA Ma’s post without any kind of commentary on it as well.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 25, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Stage City Coach Lines - Contact

Thanks Leah. It’s staff (Ramesh/Matt) who need the contact to send the link on what goverment supports are available
for business such as his in light of COVID 19.

On Mar 25, 2020, at 10:39, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

| understand you were looking for a contact email for Fritz Keller:
Business: Info@fritztravels.com

Personal;s.22

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

**Pplease note: This email message, including attachments, is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally
privileged information. Any unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please notify sender by return email and delete all copies
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 9, 2020 2:02 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX

Subject: With some edits

Just met with Minister @MarcGarneau in Ottawa. We discussed the tragic bus crash involving the
Humboldt Broncos hockey team, and safety standards for Class 1 commercial drivers. Standards are
critical, and | tabled legislation which clears the path in the @BClLegislature on February 13. #bcpoli
The legislation | tabled on February 13 will enable our government to proceed with mandatory training
for commercial drivers, which will mean requiring standardized training in order to get your new class 1
commercial license. #bcpoli

In the summer and fall of 2019, our Ministry, along with @ICBC held consultations with stakeholders on
what a mandatory training program could look like. We formed an Advisory Group made up of 11
experts from @WorkSafeBC, and the trucking and driver training industries. #bcpoli

Our government is committed to safer roads for all users. Better trained truck drivers will mean that
new drivers will be able to better operate in B.C's challenging topography and changing regional
climates. It’'ll mean safer roads and a more efficient trucking industry. #bcpoli

Lia Brewer

Sr. Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena

Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure

Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: March 9, 2020 12:03 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tweet thread

It's been nearly 2 years since the tragic bus crash involving the Humboldt Broncos hockey team. In
Ottawa, I'm discussing safety standards for Class 1 commercial drivers, with Minister @MarcGarneau. |
tabled enabling legislation in the @BClLegislature on February 13. #bcpoli

The legislation | tabled on February 13 will enable our government to proceed with mandatory training
for commercial drivers, which will mean requiring standardized training in order to get your new
commercia

On Mar 9, 2020, at 16:53, Beale, William TRAN:EX wrote:

Just meet with Minister @MarcGarneau in Ottawa. We discussed the tragic bus crash involving the
Humboldt Broncos hockey team, and safety standards for Class 1 commercial drivers. Standards are
critical, and | tabled enabling legislation in the @BCLegislature on February 13. #bcpoli

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
new drivers will be able to better operate in B.C’s challenging topography and changing regional
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
Sent: March 31, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Supply Hub

Thanks!

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Sent: March 31, 2020 9:53 AM
To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Subject: FW: Supply Hub

FYl Minister — we are advised that this is going out imminently.

Lia Brewer

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Sanderson, Melanie PSSG:EX <Melanie.Sanderson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: March 31, 2020 9:31 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Supply Hub
Draft NR & QA attached.

M
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 15, 2020 10:20 AM
To: Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX
Subject: Re: TCH

Thanks Kevin. I'm talking with Minister James this morning so this is timely.

On Mar 14, 2020, at 19:03, Richter, Kevin J TRAN:EX wrote:

Good evening Minister,
s.12; .13
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: March 31, 2020 5:48 PM

To: Bowman, Deborah TRAN:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix.docx
Attachments: TSLA - March 31 FINAL with appendix_CT.docx

Hi Deborah

As per my message. Concern about the 90 days and one minor edit.
Happy to talk
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

———————— Original message --------

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
Subject: Re: Tweet for approval

Looks great - thanks

On Mar 9, 2020, at 16:52, Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Looking to tweet this out from your account later today or tomorrow:

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

Page 101 of 103 TRA-2020-02407



Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
Sent: March 31, 2020 3:57 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX

Cc: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX
Subject: RE: Tweet thread for approval

Looks fine team

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TRAN:EX
Sent: March 31, 2020 2:29 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Cc: Landry, Matt TRAN:EX

Subject: Tweet thread for approval

Hi Minister,
A tweet thread for your approval:

Today, Premier @jjhorgan and | hosted a town hall via conference call with leaders from the air, rail, trucking and port
sectors of BC's economy to discuss #COVID19 impacts and the need to keep supply chains open.

The Ministry of Transportation and Infrastructure will support the new Provincial Supply
Chain Coordination Unit that is being established, to coordinate the distribution of goods
and services.

We will also continue to make safety a priority, not only for the movement of goods and
services, but for the people who work in those industries.

It is important, now more than ever, that we work together to protect each other,
especially our elders and people who are most vulnerable. #FlattenTheCurve #COVID19

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

Sent: March 31, 2020 7:41 PM

To: Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Beale, William TRAN:EX
Hi Grant,

you mentioned yesterday about the supply chain management issue that was to come to DMC ahead of cabinet. |
wondered if you had any update?
Thanks, Claire
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